
Replies to Questions Regarding CAAF RFP #2022-001 All Districts 

1. My conflict contract was not modified to reflect assignment of GAL/YA and RA cases. 
Will I be awarded a contract that reflects my current cases? 

AOC Response: Any person who appropriately completed the RFP process from fiscal year 21 (July 
1, 2021 to June 30, 2021) and as a result was awarded a contract will be considered for renewal. The 
current caseload held by a renewed attorney should remain assigned to said attorney barring unusual 
circumstances, inability to meet the scope of work, or requests by the specific attorney for adjustment. 

2. What is the AOC's response when caseloads increase above 60 cases? For example, are 
cases then equally distributed among that jurisdiction's contract attorneys (assuming their 
caseloads are under 60)? 

AOC Response: Recommended caseloads for contracts are 60 cases and attorneys are encouraged to 
alert the court they practice in if they have exceeded that recommendation so that other attorney 
caseloads can be adjusted as possible.  During audits attorneys with excessively high caseloads will be 
interviewed to determine if adjustments are possible.  Ultimately cases are assigned by each judicial 
district so attorneys are strongly encouraged to communicate with the Court Executive Office or staff 
responsible for assignments and if un-remedied to that of AOC.  Attorneys under the contract are not 
guaranteed a specific number of cases but ideally attorney case load should be similar.  

3. How important is the geographic location of a contractor’s office in awarding a 
contract? Does location impact this evaluation factor: Offeror's ability to attend out of court 
meetings?  

AOC Response: Attorneys able to travel will be considered for districts other than their geographic 
location. Attorneys will be responsible for meeting all practice standards regardless of geographic 
distance but the utilization of technology may permit for greater flexibility; each district court will 
determine its policy on continued use of technology. 

4. What is the composition of the evaluation committee?  For example, local judges, CAAF 
personnel, judicial staff, other contract attorneys, CASA? 

AOC Response: Local judicial officers have been consulted, but the evaluation committee is 
comprised of AOC personnel with oversight by the Supreme Court. 

5. If a contract attorney leaves, how is the selection a new attorney made? By whom? 
AOC Response: In RFP season all responders will be considered for open or under-filled 
positions.  Should there be insufficient responses, off-cycle recruitment efforts will be undertaken as 
necessary especially if there are not sufficient attorneys under contract to absorb the vacancy. The 
Administrative Office of the Courts is responsible for selecting and contracting with attorneys. 

6. If I have a contract in place but want to expand the scope to represent other parties in 
addition to the party I currently represent, how do I indicate that in the proposal?  

AOC Response: If a contractor wishes to expand the scope or jurisdiction  from their prior contract, 
the proposal submitted in response to the current RFP should clearly describe the full scope of 
representation sought, including both current appointment(s) and additional appointments sought. 


